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This addition to the Franklin Downtown Commercial District is immediately
adjacent to the southern boundry of the present historic district on the
south side of Madison Street. (See map.) The addition contains four
structures built between 1850 and 1927: the Dr. J.C. Douglas House, an
Italianate I-house built circa 1850-1875; the Southern Kentucky Sanatorium
and Annex, post-Victorian structures built circa 1900 and 1912 respectively;
and the Grainger Apartments, a Georgian Revival structure built in 1927.

The Douglas House is a three bay, common bond brick, I-house with a hipped
standing seam metal roof, bracketed cornice and two interior chimneys, was
built circa 1850-1875. The building's Italianate features are most
prominate on the front facade and double tiered porch. A continuity of
design is executed on window and door hood moldings, cornice brackets,
porch columns, balusters, rails and pendants. A two story, common bond
brick, "T" addition (circa 1850-1875) is attached to the west (rear)
facade of the house. This addition has an extremely low pitched, standing
seam metal roof and bracketed cornice identical to those on the house.
However, the window and door features on the "T" addition duplicate those
on the Grainger Apartments.

Built in 1927, the Grainger Apartments is a two story, rectangular brick
structure with a hipped roof and plain cornice. This building is attached
to the west (rear) facade of the Douglas House "T" addition. A central
portico containing a.Georgian Revival -entrance on the north (front) facade
is balanced with Georgian Revival entrances and palladian windows on the
east end of the facade (north facade of the "T" addition) and west end of
the facade. An enclosed second story walkway connects the west facade of
the building with the east facade of :the Sanatorium Annex.

Built circa 1900, the Southern Kentucky Sanatorium is a two and one-half
story structure constructed of native, rough-cut limestone. Basically
square in shape, the building is irregularly massed with quoined limestone
corners; a gabled projection at the northwest corner; a gabled projection
on the north facade; and a hipped projection on the north facade. The

1/1 windows have quoined limestone surrounds, limestone sills and limestone
lintels. The hipped roof contains five limestone chimneys and a hipped
dormer on each side. A limestone porch, once located on the east (front)
facade, has been removed and replaced with a one story modern addition
across the entire east and north facades. A multi-stall carport has been
added to the south facade. Plans are underway to remove these recent
additions to expose the original facades. (Continued)

See Continuation Sheet - ITtem 7 Page 2.
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Historical significance of the expanded area of the Franklin Downtown
Commercial District can be summarized by several considerations. The
buildings included in the expanded area are located within the original
town plan and square as laid out in 1820. The buildings located within
the expanded area were all built between 1850 and 1927. The Southern
Kentucky Sanatorium and Annex were Simpson County's first and only
hospital until 1969. The buildings included in the expanded area depict
the growth and development of Franklin's business core both architect-
urally and commercially.

The Dr. J.C. Douglas House is remarkably similar to the Duncan House
(National Register) located at 301 North Main Street. Architectural
similarities and location of the houses (Both are located one block
north and south of the courthouse on the ‘eéast side of Main Street.)
would indicate the possibility of a relationship. However, little
information is available for either house. :Both-houses are very fine
examples of local Italianate architecture. Dr. J.C. Douglas, a local
physician, lived in this house for many years until his death in 1925.
Since that time, the house has been used as medical offices.

The Grainger Apartments were built on to the Douglas House in 1927.
This building has continued to serve as apartments and is one of a
few examples of Georgian Revival architecture in Franklin.

Built by Dr. William A. Guthrie, the Southern Kentucky Sanatorium and
Annex served as the county's first and only hospital until 1969. For
a time, the hospital also served as a training school for nurses.
Since 1969, the buildings have continued to serve as medical offices.
These buildings are a fine example of post-Victorian architecture and
are virtually the county's only structures constructed entirely of
native limestone.
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Dr. J.C. Douglas House - Grainger Apartments
200 South Main Street

Sara P. Alexander
233 Craighead Avenue
Nashville, Tennessee
37205

Southern Kentucky Sanatorium - Southern Kentucky Sanatorium Annex
207 South College Street

Maurice and Kay Carr
Route 5

Franklin, Kentucky
42134

James and Bessie Milliken
Route 6

Franklin, Kentucky

42134
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A three story, rectangular, rough-cut limestone annex was built
immediately to the rear of the Sanatorium in 1912. Architecturally
compatible with the Sanatorium, this building contains a partially
raised basement, 1/1 windows with limestone sills and segmented
limestone lintels and limestone string courses delineating the three
floors. A plain, flat frieze cornice is carried around each of the
facades and is capped with a flat roof and limestone parapet.
Although this annex is connected to the Sanatorium via a narrow
concrete block addition, the primary entrance, with an arched
limestone architrave, is located on the north facade.
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The limits of the expanded area to be included within the Franklin
Downtown Commercial District are as follows:

Beginning at the northeast corner of the Douglas House, 200 South
Main Street (point A), then south along the west side of South Main
Street 83' to point B, then west along the Douglas and Grainger
property line 160' to point C, then south along Sanatorium Annex
property line 67' to point D, then west along Annex and Sanatorium
property lines 171' to point E on the east side of South College
Street, then north along Sanatorium property line 82' to point F,
then east along Sanatorium property line 111' to point G, then
north along Annex property line 68' to point H on the south side
of Madison Street, then east along Annex-Grainger-Douglas property
lines 220' to point A, thereby incorporating the Sanatorium,
Sanatorium Annex, Grainger Apartments and Douglas House buildings.

Southern Kentucky Sanatorium

207 South College Street

Simpson County Tax Assessor's Map #11-17-6
Lot Size: 111'x82'

Southern Kentucky Sanatorium Annex

South College Street

Simpson County Tax Assessor's Map #11-17-
Lot Size: 60'x150'

Douglas House-Grainger Apartments

200 South Main Street

Simpson County Tax Assessor's Map #11-17-5
Lot Size: 160'x83"
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